Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Zacho, Karen (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 11:18 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Krawiecki, Brian (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 449 Mount Ida

Attachments: 20161104111113775.pdf

Hi Mai,

Sorry, forgot that the 8th is election day and | am scheduled as an election judge. | have discussed this with Brian
Krawiecki and given him the paperwork which | had signed that stipulated the driveway and parking area shall be a solid
surface of concrete, asphalt or pavers. I've attached them to this email for Marcia to review prior to the hearing.

A little background, Jason Holm of Rejuvenate Homes had applied for a Request for Reasonable Accommodation as a
sober home. One of the requirements is that parking is met and for the number of residents they were proposing, six
spaces were required. They had showed on a parking plan three (3) spaces in the rear and three on the street which
meets the code. See requirement #5 on the letter.

Let me know if you or Marcia have any questions.
Thanks,
Karen

SAINT

WIN) Karen Zacho

DSI Inspector — Zoning
Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
...n Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651.266.9084
karen.zacho@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Tha Maost Livabie
City In Amierica

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all.”

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 4:06 PM
To: Zacho, Karen (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 449 Mount Ida

Importance: High

Hi Karen,
I am told you would be the person?

Mai Vang

Coordinator for Legislative Hearings



City Council Offices

15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

Direct: 651-266-8563

Appeals Line: 651-266-8585 or https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-clerk/appeals
Fax: 651-266-8574

Email: mai.vang @ci.stpaul.mn.us

Youl[ID

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Krawiecki, Brian (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Lane, Wendy (CI-StPaul); Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 449 Mount Ida

Importance: High

Hi Leanna & Brian,

Marcia wants to conduct a Legislative Hearing on November 8" at 1:30 p.m. in Room 330 City Hall to discuss
the driving surface issue. There has been some confusion as to what is acceptable or not

acceptable. Appellant, Mark Younghan is awaiting advice from Zoning office but we are not even sure if he
submitted anything to Zoning for review. She wants a Zoning inspector at the hearing.

Mai Vang

Coordinator for Legislative Hearings

City Council Offices

15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

Direct: 651-266-8563

Appeals Line: 651-266-8585 or https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-clerk/appeals
.. Fax: 651-266-8574

Email: mai.vang @ci.stpaul.mn.us
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